Public Document Pack
SELBY
— N ——

DISTRICT COUNCIL

Meeting: LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

Date: MONDAY, 19 JULY 2021
Time: 2.00 PM
Venue: COUNCIL CHAMBER - CIVIC CENTRE, DONCASTER

To:

ROAD, SELBY, YO8 9FT
Councillors R Sweeting, | Chilvers and S Duckett

Agenda

Election of Chair

To elect a Member to act as Chair of the meeting.
Apologies for Absence

Disclosures of Interest

A copy of the Register of Interest for each Selby District Councillor is available
for inspection at www.selby.gov.uk.

Councillors should declare to the meeting any disclosable pecuniary interest in
any item of business on this agenda which is not already entered in their
Register of Interests. Councillors should leave the meeting and take no further
part in the consideration, discussion or vote on any matter in which they have
a disclosable pecuniary interest.

Councillors should also declare any other interests. Having made the
declaration, provided the other interest is not a disclosable pecuniary interest,
the Councillor may stay in the meeting, speak and vote on that item of
business.

If in doubt, Councillors are advised to seek advice from the Monitoring Officer.
Procedure for Licensing Hearings (Pages 1 - 4)

To confirm the procedure to be followed atthe meeting.

Application for a Premises Licence for Eighty 1 Cafe Ltd, 81 Brook
Street, Selby, North Yorkshire, YO8 4AT (Pages 5 - 74)

To receive the report from the Licensing Manager, which asks Members to
determine an application for a premises licence, which has been made under
the Licensing Act 2003.

Licensing Sub-Committee
Monday, 19 July 2021


http://www.selby.gov.uk/

dmwﬁ /f/ﬂjyﬂﬂ‘

Janet Waggott, Chief Executive

Enquiries relating to this agenda, please contact Dawn Drury on 01757 292065
ddrury@selby.gov.uk.

Recording at Council Meetings

Selby District Council advocates openness and transparency as part of its
democratic processes, therefore recording is allowed at Council, Committee and
Sub-Committee meetings which are open to the public, subject to:- (i) the recording
being conducted with the full knowledge of the Chairman of the meeting; and (ii)
compliance with the Council’'s protocol on audio/visual recording and photography at
meetings, a copy of which is available on request. Anyone wishing to record (film or
audio) the public parts of the meeting should inform Democratic Services of their
intentions prior to the meeting by emailing democraticservices@selby.gov.uk.

Licensing Sub-Committee
Monday, 19 July 2021


mailto:democraticservices@selby.gov.uk

Agenda Item 4

Selby District Council
Procedure for licensing hearings

Mobile phones must be turned off throughout the hearing

The purpose of this procedure is to clarify how the Licensing Sub-Committee (the
“Committee”) will conduct licensing hearings made under the Licensing Act 2003 and under
other licensing regimes covered by the Licensing Committee. All hearings are conducted
with due regard to the Council’'s Constitution, relevant legislation and guidance.

The hearing will take the form of a discussion led by the Committee. Any questions will go
through the Chair.

Where a large number of interested parties are involved; they will be encouraged to
appoint a spokesperson or spokespersons so as to avoid duplication of
representations being made.

Licensing Sub-Committee Hearings

All Applicants, Responsible Authorities and Other Persons (who have submitted a valid
representation/objection) (collectively called “Parties”) will only be able to participate in the
hearing provided they take the following steps :-

(1) All Parties (and their adviser) must register to participate in the hearing by emailing
the Democratic Services Team of the Council at democraticservices @selby.gov.uk no
later than 12 noon on Friday 9 July 2021.

(2) All Parties should arrive for the hearing taking place in the Council Chamber, Selby
District Council, Civic Centre, Doncaster Road, Selby, YO8 9FT at least 15 minutes
before the advertised start time to ensure they are ready to start at the advertised start time.

(3) After the advertised start time has passed no registered parties will be allowed to join,
except in exceptional circumstances, when permitted by the Chairman, as this could disrupt
the meeting.

Final Submissions before the Hearing

If representations have been made objecting to or supporting the application to the Council’s
Licensing team within the consultation period these will automatically be part of the report
and do not need to be resubmitted.

All Parties (including the Applicant) should have submitted any evidence in support of their
application or representations/objections within the permitted period and should have set out
the key points, policies and conditions that a Party wishes the Committee to take account of
in determining the application.

Any late submissions that a Party wishes to make, (that have not been submitted in time
to be included in the committee report) should be submitted to the Democratic Services
Team at democraticservices@selby.gov.uk by no later than 12 noon on Friday 9 July
2021. Please note, if you provide additional information on the day of the hearing, it
will only be accepted if all other parties consent to it.

1
Page 1


mailto:democraticservices@selby.gov.uk
mailto:democraticservices@selby.gov.uk

Procedure

1.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

The Chair will open the meeting and introduce himself, the other members of the
Committee, the clerk to the Committee and any other officers present.

Each Member of the Committee will be asked to confirm whether they have any
declarations of interests to make.

The Chair will ask the parties to introduce themselves and provide details of any
witnesses they will be calling. If more than one interested party, the Chair will ask
whether a representative can be appointed to speak on their behalf.

The Chair will summarise the procedure of the hearing, explain how the hearing will
proceed and any time limits for the speakers.

The Licensing Officer from the Licensing Authority will introduce the application, giving
a brief description of the application.

The Chair will ask for questions for the licensing officer from members, and then the
Applicant, interested parties and officers.

Each party who has registered to speak, will be invited to make their representations
and will be allowed a maximum of 15 minutes each. In order to ensure that the
hearing is fair to all parties and is conducted in an orderly manner, the Chair has the
discretion to extend this time limit where it is appropriate for the determination of the
application.

Parties will normally speak in the following order, (the order may change for other types
of licensing applications):

a. The Applicant

b. Other Persons/objectors (e.g. including residents and residents’ associations).

After each Party’s submission, the Committee Members will ask questions of that Party
if they wish to do so.

The Chair will then allow each Party to ask questions of the opposing Party for a
maximum of 10 minutes each.

The Chair will ask each party if they wishto sum up their case, without adding any new
evidence.

The Chair will confirm with all parties that they have had an opportunity to say all they
wanted to say in relation to the application.

The Chair will then close the meeting and all Parties will leave the meeting. The

Decision will not be announced at the end of the hearing unless there is a legal
requirement to do so.

The Committee will deliberate in closed session and all Parties will be advised of the
outcome in writing. Unless otherwise required by the Regulations, the Full Decision will

Page 2



be made within five working days of the last day of the hearing and sent to the Parties
by the Democratic Services Team.

Rules during Licensing Hearings

The following rules must be followed by all Parties to ensure the hearing can progress as
successfully as possible:

All Parties must only address the hearing when invited to do so by the Chair.

All Parties are asked to keep their comments as succinct as possible.

All Parties should be mindful that the hearing is being streamed live onto the Council’'s
website and is therefore open and visible to the public unless it is in the public interest
to hold them in private.

To ensure the smooth running of hearings, a time limit will be placed on each Party’s
submissions. This time limit must be adhered to, but the Chair has the flexibility to
amend the time limit when it is considered appropriate to do so.

When referring to the hearing papers, participants should give the page and paragraph
number when appropriate.

The Chair has the discretion to amend these rules in any given case where they
consider it is appropriate to do so.

Council Committee Recordings

Members of the public who may wish to watch the broadcast of the hearing can do so by
following the Ilink to the hearing available on the Council's website here:
https://democracy.selby.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?Committeeld=299

3
Page 3


https://democracy.selby.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeId=299

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 5 re.

DISTRICT COUNCIL

Report Reference Number: L S-C/21/2

To: Licensing Committee

Date: 19 July 2021

Status: Non Key Decision

Ward(s) Affected: Selby

Author: Sharon Cousins, Licensing Manager

Lead Executive Member: Councillor Grogan, Lead Member for Health and
Culture

Lead Officer: Alison Hartley, Solicitor to the Council

Title: Determination of a Premises Licence for Eighty 1 Café LTD, 81 Brook
Street, Selby, YO8 4AT (“the Premises”).

Summary

The Licensing Authority received an application for a Premises Licence for the
Premises, however, a representation against this application was received. The
Licensing Authority is now under a duty to determination the Premises Licence
application under Section 18 of the Licensing Act 2003 (“the Act’).

Recommendation:

The Sub-Committee to determine the Premises Licence application in respect of the
Premises.

In determining this application, the Sub-Committee must have regard to the
representations and take such of the following steps as it considers appropriate for
the promotion of the licensing objectives. The steps are

(@) To grant the licence subject to:-

(i) any conditions modified to such extent as the Sub-Committee
considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives (the
conditions in the operating schedule accompanying the application are
modified if any of them is altered or omitted or any new condition is
added); and

(i) any mandatory conditions which must be included on the licence under
section 19, 20, or 21 of the Act.

(b) To exclude from the licence any of the licensable activities;
(c) To refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor; or
(d) To reject the application

Page 5



In making its decision, the Sub-Committee must act with a view to promoting the
licensing objectives. The Sub-Committee must also have regards to its Statement of
Licensing Policy and the Guidance issued under section 182 of the Act, issued by
the Secretary of State for Culture, Media and Sports.

1.

11

1.2

13

14

15

1.6

1.7

18

21

Introduction and background

The applicant is 81 Café Ltd, proposing to carry out licensable activity at the
Premises. A copy of the application is at Appendix 1. Please note

Appendix 1A of the report shows the signed declaration on the application by
the applicant. This has been shown by way of a screen print due to a technical
iIssue, and the declaration not transporting through in Appendix 1.

The application is to permit the sale of alcohol at the designated Premises, on
any day of the week, between the times as detailed below:

Licensable activities:

Sale of alcohol (on and off sales)

Monday to Sunday 12:00 —22:30 hrs
Public Hours
Monday to Sunday 08:00 — 23:00 hrs
Seasonal Variations
None
Details of the proposed operating schedule are as follows:
To promote the licensing objectives, the applicant has proposed the steps
detailed section 5 (operating schedule) and part M (section 18) of the

application form, attached at Appendix 1.

As part of the application the applicant has submitted a DPS (Designated
Premises Supervisor) consent form. Please see attached at Appendix 3.

A plan of the building, attached at Appendix 2, shows the licensable area of
proposed Premises outlined in red. This shows where the licensable activity
would be permitted to take place.

PROMOTION OF LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Section 4 of the Act places a duty on the Licensing Authority to carry out its
function under the Act with a view to promoting the licensing objectives. The
licensing objectives are:

e The prevention of crime and disorder

Page 6



2.2

e Public safety
e The prevention of public nuisance
e The protection of children from harm

Each objective is of equal importance. It is important to note that there are no
other licensing objectives, so that these four objectives are paramount
consideration at all times.

RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS

3.

3.1

3.2

3.3

4.1

4.2

5.1

5.2

RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES

Amendments have been made to the operating schedule following
representations from responsible authorities.

Conditions have been agreed between North Yorkshire Police and the
applicant following a representation. These will now be included in the
Operating Schedule and form the conditions of any granted licence. Please
see attached at Appendix 4.

A representation was received from Environmental Health Protection for the
Licensing Objective Prevention of Public Nuisance. A copy of the agreed
representation is attached at Appendix 5 and will be included in the
Operating Schedule.

REPRESENTATIONS FROM OTHER PERSONS

The Licensing Authority has received 1 representation from Other Persons
which is against the application. A copy of the representation is attached at
Appendix 6. The representation is based on the grounds of the Prevention of
Public Nuisance only.

A plan showing the location of the individual Other Persons in relation to the
Premises has been produced in Appendix 7.

Consultation

Consultation was carried out by the applicant in accordance with the Act and
the Licensing Act 2003 (Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates)
Regulations 2005, which concern the displaying of a notice on the Premises
and an advertisement in a local paper, giving details of the application and
serving a copy of the application on all responsible authorities. The applicant
complied with all statutory requirements. The newspaper notice was published
on the 27" °" May 2021 and has been attached at Appendix 8.

All procedural aspects of this application have been complied with.

POLICY CONSIDERATIONS AND S182 GUIDANCE

Page 7



6.1

6.2

10.

10.1

10.2

10.3

104

The following sections of the Selby District Council’'s Statement of Licensing
Policy are relevant in considering the licensing objectives in relation to this
application.

Part 3, Paragraph 5 — Conditions

Part 3, Paragraph 6 — Licensing hours

Part3, Paragraph 13 — Live Music Act

Part 3, Paragraphl6 - Children

Part 8, Paragraph 27.4 - things the applicant should consider in its
operating schedule.

The following sections of the Guidance issued under section 182 of the Act
issued by the Secretary of State for Culture, Media and Sport (issued April
2018) is relevant in considering the licensing objectives in relation to this
application:

2.1 Crime and disorder

2.7 Public Safety

2.15 Public nuisance

e 2.22 Protection of children from harm

Corporate Plan Implications
N/A

Resource Implications

N/A

Other Implications

N/A

Legal Implications

As relevant representations have been made, the Sub-Committee must
determine the premises licence application.

The licensing Authority must have regard to the promotion of the four
licensing objectives, namely, the prevention of crime and disorder, public
safety, the prevention of public nuisance and the protection of children from
harm in exercising its functions under the Act.

Regard should be had to the statutory guidance under Section 182 of the Act
and the Councils own statement of licensing policy.

Right of appeal

Schedule 5 of the Act gives a right of appeal to the applicant and to any
person who has made relevant representations.

Page 8



105

11

111

11.2

11.3

12

Any appeal must be made to the Magistrates Courts and must be made within
the period of 21 days beginning with the day on which the appellant was
notified by the licensing authority of the decision appealed against.

Conclusion

The Sub-Committee are asked to determine this Premises Licence application
for the Premises. A draft copy of the licence incorporating the conditions as
agreed between the applicant, the Police and Environmental Health
Protection can be seen in Appendix 9.

External photographs of the Premises are attached at Appendix 10.
Additional information sent by the applicant Appendix 11.

The Sub-Committee has the options as set out in the above
Recommendation.

Appendices

Appendix 1 - Original application

Appendix 1A — Sign Declaration of application

Appendix 2 - Plans

Appendix 3 - DPS consent

Appendix 4 - Police representation

Appendix 5 - Environmental Health representation

Appendix 6 - Representation from other persons

Appendix 7 - Plan showing premises location of representations received
Appendix 8 - Newspaper advertisement

Appendix 9 - Draft licence, incorporating agreed conditions and hours
Appendix 10 - Photographs of the Premises

Appendix 11 — Additional information sent from Applicant

Contact Officer:
Sharon Cousins
Licensing Manager
scousins@Selby.gov.uk
01757 292033

Page 9


mailto:scousins@Selby.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



/a? Ir;/;@nd (X ’

———————— | Selby For help contact
E L B Y | | Application for a premises licence licensing@selby.gov.uk
—_—a— Licensing Act 2003 Telephone: 01757 705101

1
DS TRICT COUNCIL )

f

* required information

Section 1 of 21

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

This is the unique reference for this
System reference Not Currently In Use application generated by the system.

Your reference You can p_ut what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It

is passed to the authority.

Put "no" if you are applying on your own

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or

T Yes ¢ No work for.
Applicant Details
* First name |Ian ‘
* Family name [Wright ‘
* E-mail info@eighty1.uk

Main telephone number Include country code.

r
=

[] Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Other telephone number

Are you:

@ Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.

Applying as an individual means you are
applying so you can be employed, or for
some other personal reason, such as
following a hobby.

("  Applying as an individual

Applicant Business

Is your business registered in (¢ Yes C No Note: completing the Applicant Business
the UK with Companies section is optional in this form.
House?

Registration number

. i If your business is registered, use its
Business name EIGHTY 1 CAFE LTD rogistered name.

Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.

VAT number = none

Legal status Private Limited Company

Page 11

2 Cuean’s Brintar and Zonuoller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business |Director

Home country IUnited Kingdom

The country where the headquarters of your
business is located.

Registered Address

Address registered with Companies House.

Building number or name 181

Street |Brook Street
District I

City or town ISeiby

County or administrative area |North Yorkshire

HiNINI.

Postcode [vo8 4AT
Country |United Kingdom I
Section 2 of 21

PREMISES DETAILS

I/'we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority

in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address

Are you able to provide a postal address, 0S map reference or description of the premises?

(¢ Address (" OS map reference (" Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number or name |81

Street IBrook Street
District L

City or town ’ielby

County or administrative area INorth Yorkshire

.

Postcode 'l(08 4AT

Country [United Kingdom

Further Details

Telephone number P

Non-domestic rateable

value of premises (£)

& fiueen s Printer and Zononller of HMSQ J009

Page 12




Section 3 of 21

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

[] Anindividual or individuals

] A limited company / limited liability partnership

[ A partnership (other than limited liability)

[] Anunincorporated association

[[] Other (for example a statutory corporation)

[] Arecognised club

[] Acharity

[] The proprietor of an educational establishment

[] A health service body

0 A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act

2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
] Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated
activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in

England

[] The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales

Confirm The Following

) I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves
the use of the premises for licensable activities

[] lam making the application pursuant to a statutory function

N | am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

Section 4 of 21

NON INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS

Provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate give any registered number. In the case of a
partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), give the name and address of each party concerned.

Non Individual Applicant’s Name

Name |Ia7nWright J

Details

Registered number (where | J
applicable)

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc)

Page 13



Continued from previous page...

Limited company

Address

Building number or name

Street

District

,—.—,

City or town

TR

County or administrative area

(.

Postcode

— T

Country

Contact Details

E-mail

info@eighty1.uk

I

Telephone number

Other telephone number

— —c
* Date of birth I ! / [ ' / [ :
dd mm yyyy
. onali T —[ Documents that demonstrate entitlement to
Nationality work in the UK

[ : Tienr '

b Add another applicant ]
Section 5 of 21
OPERATING SCHEDULE
When do you want the

premises licence to start?

/|07 /| 2021 I
dd mm yyyy
If you wish the licence to be

valid only for a limited period, ﬁ ARy | |

when do you want it to end dd . YyYY

Provide a general description of the premises

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-su pplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the

premises.

The premises are located in a single storey building, adjacent to a fish and chip shop. There are 4 business premises on the

block with no residential areas within 100m.

The main use to be a cafe and lounge bar, located outside of the main town adjacent to a main highway. There will be an
outside seating area for approximately 24 people with tables, chairs and removable barriers to separate them from the

pavement area.

© Dueen's Prntar and Tonteoller of HMSO 500G

Fage—1%




Continued from previous page...

If 5,000 or more people are

expected to attend the

premises at any one time, I:
state the number expected to

attend

Section 6 of 21

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing plays?
 Yes (& No

Section 7 of 21

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing films?
" Yes ¢ No

Section 8 of 21

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 9 of 21

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

 Yes (¢ No

Section 10 of 21

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing live music?

 Yes (® No

Section 11 of 21

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing recorded music?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 12 of 21

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing performances of dance?

Page 15



Continued from previous page...

Section 13 of 21

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF

DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance?

" Yes ® No

Section 14 of 21

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will you be providing late night refreshment?

" Yes (¢ No

Section 15 of 21

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?

(& Yes " No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start End [22:30

Start ':, End
TUESDAY

Start End [22:30

Start I:‘ End
WEDNESDAY

Start End

Start |: End
THURSDAY

Start End

Start |:| End
FRIDAY

Start End

Start :l End
SATURDAY

Start End

Start l:’ End

8 LE LA LR O L

Give timings in 24 hour clock.

(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
to be used for the activity.

Page 16




Continued from previous page...

SUNDAY

E— ——

Start End

If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
C  Onthe premises ¢ Offthepremises (¢ Both is for consumption away from the premises
select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption:

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the
licence as premises supervisor

Name

First name — \
-

Family name y |
T 2

Date of birth | ' / \ / ‘ =i
dd mm yyyy

Page 17

= Guzen's Brinter and Controllar of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

Enter the contact's address

Building number or name

: |
Street L —‘
District |
City or town IL ‘
County or administrative area IL — I

Postcode , —|

Country |
Personal Licence number r —]
(if known) L

Issuing licensing authority

(if known) Iielby j

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

(" Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

(¢ Asan attachment to this application

Reference number for consent If the consent form is already submitted, ask

form (if known) the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its 'system reference' or 'your
reference’.

Section 16 of 21

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

None

Section 17 of 21

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY
Give timings in 24 hour clock.

Start |08:00 End |[23:00 (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days

of the week when you intend the premises
Start End ’__p;htg be used for the activity.

J

2 Duean’s Printar and Zonomillar ar HMSD 2906



Continued from previous page...

TUESDAY
WEDNESDAY
THURSDAY
sat [ ] md [ ]
FRIDAY
SATURDAY
SUNDAY

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 18 of 21

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d.e) .
P




Continued from previous page...

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

All staff fully trained on the licensing objectives and current best practices by premises supervisor.

Staff training records to be kept on site.

A refusals log will be used and kept on site.

CCTV to be in operation on the premises, with recordings stored locally and on-line for a minimum of 28 days. The only
people with access to recordings are directors and managers. Posters clearly displayed showing CCTV in operation.

2 cameras to cover main room, one in back room and one exterior clearly showing the outside seating area.

i.d. checks to be carried out and challenge 21 will be in force with posters displayed.

Premises supervisor or a nominated responsible person to be on site at key times, such as Friday and Saturday evenings.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

An anti drugs policy will be in place and staff trained accordingly with records kept on site.

i.d. checks to be carried out and challenge 21 will be in force with posters displayed.

Incident log book which staff are trained to complete and made available to Officers of the Licensing Authority and North
Yorkshire Police on reasonable request will be on site at all times.

Notices clearly displayed to ask people to leave quietly.

Premises license holder or nominated trained person will always be on site when alcohol is served.

Food is always available when the premises are open as well as hot beverages.

¢) Public safety

Fire risk assessment has been done and will be kept up to date.

Capacity limit set to 60 and will be closely monitored by staff.

First aid box and log book on site and all staff trained in basic first aid with a fully qualified first aider on the team.
All furniture has current fire safety certificates.

Notices detailing the actions to be taken in the event of fire or other emergency are prominently displayed.

Fire fighting equipment on site and all staff have been trained.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Doors and windows will be kept closed when regulated entertainment is taking place.

The playing of live or recorded music in outside seating areas of the premises is not permitted.
All windows and doors are double glazed.

Regular litter picking outside premises.

Notices clearly displayed to ask people to leave quietly.

e) The protection of children from harm

The premises operates a proof of age policy, challenge 25 posters will be clearly displayed.
The only i.d that will be accepted is a current driving licence, passport, i.d bearing the PASS hologram.
Only children accompanied by an adult will be permitted in the premises after 19:00 hrs.

Section 19 of 21

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

Page 20




Continued from previous page...

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not
limited liability partnerships:

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UK who:

o does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
° is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable
activity.

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the holder

ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing

them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing

with this application copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do not need to be certified), or 2) by

providing their ‘share code’ to enable the licensing authority to carry out a check using the Home Office online right to work

checking service (see below).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

° An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the

holder, is A British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see
note below about which sections of the passport to copyl.

° An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport
as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

° A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national
of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

® A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a European
Economic Area country or Switzerland.

° A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the

holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their
stay in the UK.

® A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.
° A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement

indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in
the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

° A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination with an official document
giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency
or a previous employer.

° A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

° A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer.

Page 21




Continued from previous page...

° A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to
work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carryingonof a
licensable activity.

° A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to
the carrying on of a licensable activity.

° A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a European Economic
Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or
residence.

° A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder

with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not
subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity
when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer,

° A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 18(3) or 20(2)
of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2016, to a person who is not a national of a
European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence.

° Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK
with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or
reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration
decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

° Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but
who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in
the UK including:-

® evidence of the applicant’s own identity — such as a passport,
° evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member - e.g. a marriage
certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and
° evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is one
of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months:
(i) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
(ii) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide
evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the
UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an 51,52 or S3 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a passport, a copy of the
following pages should be provided:-

(i) any page containing the holder's personal details including nationality;

(ii) any page containing the holder’s photograph;

(iii) any page containing the holder's signature;

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and

(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is permitted to
work.

Page 22




Continued from previous page...
If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration
status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be

determined until you have complied with this guidance.

Home Office online right to work checking service

As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may demonstrate their right to work by
allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with the Home Office online right to work checking service.

To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service, applicants should include in
this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon accessing the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-
to-work) which, along with the applicant's date of birth (provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority
to carry out the check.

In order to establish the applicant’s right to work, the check will need to indicate that the applicant is allowed to work in the
United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a

licensable activity.

An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have an immigration status that can
be checked online. The Home Office online right to work checking service sets out what information and/or documentation
applicants will need in order to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service

should submit copy documents as set out above.

Section 20 of 21
NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

Page 23

2 Oussn’s Printer and Conteolier of HMSD 2005




Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:
a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (i) the school or (jii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a
local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or i) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Page 24




Continued from previous page...

e Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable.

° Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on
audience size for:

o} any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalf of the local authority;

o] any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling

circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
(b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Section 21 of 21
PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Premises Licence Fees are determined by the non&nbsp;domestic rateable&nbsp;value of the premises.

To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm

Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00

Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00

Band C - £33001 to £87000 £315.00

Band D - £87001 to £125000 £450.00*

Band E - £125001 and over £635.00*

*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee

Band D - £87001 to £125000 £900.00

Band E - £125001 and over £1,905.00

There is an exemption from the payment of fees in relation to the provision of requlated entertainment at church halls,
chapel halls or premises of a similar nature, village halls, parish or community halls, or other premises of a similar nature. The
costs associated with these licences will be met by central Government. If, however, the licence also authorises the use of
the premises for the supply of alcohol or the provision of late night refreshment, a fee will be required.

Schools and sixth form colleges are exempt from the fees associated with the authorisation of regulated entertainment
where the entertainment is provided by and at the school or college and for the purposes of the school or coliege.

If you operate a large event you are subject to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time
Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00

Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00

Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00

Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00

Capacity 30000-39999 £16,000.00

Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00

Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00

Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00

Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00

Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00

Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00

* Fee amount (£) 190.00

ATTACHMENTS

AUTHORITY POSTAL ADDRESS

Page 25




Continued from previous page...

Address

Street

District

Building number or name L
|
|
City or town |

County or administrative area |

Postcode I

Country |United Kingdom j

DECLARATION

I/WE UNDERSTAND IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT
* IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY
CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

I/WE UNDERSTAND IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK
WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY
REASON OF THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO

* CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN
OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE IS
DISQUALIFIED.

[ Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name ’ —]
* Capacity | j

Date (dd/mm/yyyy) L

~ Add another signatory |

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2. Go backto https://www.gov.uk/a poly-for-a-licence/premises-licance/selby/apply-1 to upload this file and continue with
your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

Page 26

2 {uzen's Printer and Coritesiles of HMSO 200G



Continued from previous page...

IT IS AN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FORA PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN
OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE

1S DISQUALIFIED

Page 27

5 Ouesn's Brinter and Controiler of HMSO 2005




Page 28



Affzwend /.>< A

[®) Appendix 1 Application pdf - Adobe Acrobat Reader DC (32-bit)
File Edit View Sign Window Help
Home Tools Appendix 1 Applica.. X

B % 8 K Q ®» © 2 A MmO E® . B T

R
@ (Continuad from praviows pags..
[0  Tkking this box d e d the above

@

This sectian should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes™ to the question "Are you an agem acting on
behalf of the applicant?®

* Full name
* Capacity J

«Due G/ =]
oad mm

L2021
b g
A snctter sigratory =]
Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking fle/save as -
5 ey i Rfeer

1 ”w i (il g : "
Don't fiasget 4 youh your uparni o 1o hand.

IT1S AN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT INORIN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

ITIS AN OFFENCE S CTION 248 OF TION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TGO WORN WHEN THEY
KNOW, O LE CAUSE T0 BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE ¥ .
EMPLOY AN ADULT )

CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A OVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THEIMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN
OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO 50 IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REA SONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEEMPLOYEE
IS DISQUALIFIED

<Previous 1 2 3 4 5 8 Z 8 9 )0 11 121314151617 1819 20 2

v s i et e o s 132

Page 29



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendik Q

Plan 81 Brook Street 2021

=] Plan - Windows Photo Viewer

QX

File ¥ Prnt ¥ Email Bun ¥ Open ¥

-
!

-

Eighty 1 Cafe Ltd
T/A: Eighty 1

Licensed Area ==

.. Foam Extinguisher

~ Co2 Extinguisher (o]
. Electric Supply [57)
.‘-\_ Gas Supply @

A"
Shelves

Soating
Zma

Window Desks x 3
. :

Page 31



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 3

Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

lan Wright

[full name of prospective premises supervisor]

of

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises
supervisor in relation to the application for

Premises licence

[type of application]

by
Eighty 1 Café Ltd

[name of applicant]

relating to a premises licence .
[number of existing licence, if any]

for
Eighty 1, 81 Brook Street, Selby, North Yorkshire, YO8 4AT

Page 33



and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made
by

Eighty 1 Café Ltd

[name of applicant]

concerning the supply of alcohol at
Eighty 1, 81 Brook Street, Selby, North Yorkshire, YO8 4AT

I also confirm that | am entitled to work in the United Kingdom and am applying for,
intend to apply for or currently hold a personal licence, details of which | set out
below.

Personal licence number

Personal licence issuing authority
Selby

[insert name and address and telephone number of personal licence issuing authority, if any]

Signed
Name (please print) "Ié{riWr'iQ'ﬁi """""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""
Date 24/05/2021

2 Page 34



Aﬂaef)d iX q;»

From:* e Cr—

Sent: 26 May 2021 15:59

To: info@eightyl.uk

Subject: revised premises licence application for eighty 1 brook street selby

Dear Mr Wright,

As you are aware | am a Licensing Officer for North Yorkshire Police, part of my role is to process all
licensing applications that are submitted to North Yorkshire Police in our role as a responsible
authority (as defined by the Licensing Act 2003). | would ask that you accept this e-mail as both an
acknowledgement to your communication and the formal response.

In assessing this application, | have considered the Licensing Objectives and the police would seek
the following conditions at Eighty 1 Café Itd in addition to those offered in your application to
mitigate the risk of Crime and Disorder and Public Nuisance at the premises. Should these conditions
not be acceptable to you then North Yorkshire Police would submit a formal representation in
respect of this matter.

1. Itisthe responsibility of the Designated Premises Supervisor / Manager on duty for
risk assessing the need for SIA Door Supervisors at the premises. Special
consideration should be given to the need for Door staff on Fridays/Saturdays or any
Sunday leading into a bank holiday Monday.

2. A personal licence holder will be on duty at the premises or a designated responsible
person when it is open for licensable activities on a Friday and Saturday evening from
1900hrs till close or on a Sunday evening from 19:00 till close leading in to a bank
holiday.

ccrv

A digital colour CCTV system will be installed to cover the premises and recorded coverage will
include all areas (including outside areas) to where public have access to consume alcohol. It will
be maintained, working and recording at all times when the premises are open.

The recordings should be of good evidential quality to be produced in Court or other such
hearing. Copies of the recordings will be kept available for any Responsible Authority for 28
days. Subject to Data Protection requirements.

Copies of the recordings shall be made available to any Responsible Authority within 48 hrs upon
request. Subject to Data Protection requirements.

Copies of the recordings will display the correct time and date of the recording.

It is the responsibility of the management to ensure that there are sufficient members of staff
available during the hours of operation to be able to download evidence from the cctv system at
the request of the police or responsible authority. Subject to Data Protection requirements.

4. Incident & Refusals Reqister

A Refusals Register and Incident Report Register will be kept. Such documents will record
incidents of staff refusals of alcohol sales to under-age or drunk people as well as incidents
of any anti-social behaviour and ejections from the premises.

Page 35



Such records shall be kept for at least one year. [For the avoidance of doubt, the one year
period relates to each respective entry in the log book and runs from the date of that

particular entry]: They will be made available immediately upon a reasonable request from
any responsible authority.

5. The premises shall operate the Challenge 25 policy for the sale of alcohol.

The only acceptable proof of age identification shall be a current passport, Photo card
Driving Licence or identification carrying the PASS logo (until other Effective identification
technology e.g. thumb print or pupil recognition, is adopted by the Premises Licence Holder).

Staff Training

Documented staff training will be given regarding staff’s obligation under the Licensing Act in
respect of the:-

Retail sale of alcohol

Age verification policy

Conditions attached to the Premises Licence

Permitted Licensable activities

The Licensing objectives and

The Opening Times of the venue.

Such records shall be kept for a minimum of one year and will be made available
immediately upon request from any Responsible Authority. [For the avoidance of doubt, the

one year period relates to each respective entry in the log book and runs from the date of
that particular entry]

6. No drinks or drinking glasses shall be taken out of the licensed premises or (licensed area)
onto the pavement or highway.

7. The sale of alcohol shall cease 30 minutes before close of business on any given day to allow
for ‘drinking up’ time.

8. The outside area will not be used by customers after 2100hrs and tables and chairs should
be stacked away after this time. Patrons can continue to use the outdoor area for smoking
only after 2100hrs.

9. Only toughened glass or polycarbonate vessels will be allowed in the outside area.

10. As part of the operating schedule the applicant has offered food and hot beverages to be

served whilst the premises are opening however Late night refreshment has not been
applied for so no food or hot drinks will be served after 2300hrs.

I would be grateful if you could respond by 5pm on Friday 10/6/21 ( at the latest ), if you are
amenable to the above. If | have not received any communication from you by this time, | will
submit a formal representation on behalf of North Yorkshire Police to the licensing authority.

If you wish to discuss any of the above please do not hesitate to contact me.

I look forward to hearing from you in relation to this matter.

Page 36



Kind regards

Police Licensing Officer
Police Licensing Unit

Partnership Hub

erwraan A i e ArE AR,

Internet email is not to be treated as a secure means of communication.
North Yorkshire Police monitors all internet email activity and content.
This communication is intended for the addressee(s) only.

Please notify the sender if received in error. Unauthorised use or
disclosure of the content may be unlawful. Opinions

expressed in this document may not be official policy.

Thank you for your co-operation.

AREEE AR T EE AR RN A RN ER A

wawE AR * aevEaE "

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

Page 37



Page 38



Appenol/k )

SELBY
A X

DiSTRICT COUNCI L

Your ref: Environmental Health and Housing

Our ref: . e Operational Services
Contact: Selby District Council
Tel: 01757 705101 Selby

Email: info@selby.gov.uk YO8 9FT

FAO: Licensing Comments
Licensing Department
Selby District Council

11th June 2021
Dear Sir or Madam

Type of Licence: Premises
Applicant lan Wright — Eighty 1 Café Ltd
Address: Eighty 1, 81 Brook Street, Selby, North Yorkshire, YO8 4AT

Further to your consultation dated 25" May 2021 concerning the above application. |
have considered the information provided by the applicant and would make the
following comments in relation to the prevention of public nuisance.

The proposed premises licence has the potential for causing nuisance to domestic
properties close to the premises. | would recommend that the following condition(s)
are attached to the licence:

1. Prominent, clear notices shall be displayed at all exits/in the beer garden
requesting customers and staff to respect the needs of local residents and

leave the premises and area quietly
2. The disposal of waste bottles into external receptacles shall not take place

between the hours of 2300 and 0700hrs

Yours faithfully
PEHO Signature:

Page 39



This page is intentionally left blank



I'A)Dfoeﬂd{k é)

To: Selby District Council

Planning Department
22" June 2021

Dear Sirs,
Number 81 Brook Street, Selby — Application for Café/Bar Licence

As local residents we are writing to object to the above application. We believe that
the current use as a café (but not with late night opening) may be permissible in
terms of noise and nuisance for neighbours and safety of other pedestrians, road
users etc because the comings and goings can be controlled in terms of numbers
but great care must be taken to ensure road safety and no incursion onto the
neighbouring railway tracks. We believe that the views of both North Yorkshire
Highways and Network Rail should be sought for any use particularly one involving
large numbers of people congregating and the presence of alcohol.

In the past the premises have been a local paper, confectionery and convenience
shop for many years and as such were in keeping with the surrounding residential
area which it serves. More recently the opening hours had varied to provide some
late-night shopping until 8:00 pm but this was for grocery and other items i.e. it was a
local convenience shop. As such the users of those shops were local residents who
needed something in a hurry or a lottery ticket and shopped in ones or twos in
keeping with normal retail customer behaviour.

The proposed licence to run a bar with music will encourage large groups of people
at any one time who will be staying for much longer periods and whose behaviour

may be influenced by alcohol.

The current use as a café might work so long as it was open during the daytime and
the outside area was well managed in terms of overcrowding and incursion on the
footpath. This is very different to past use as a local shop and does not fit with the
surrounding residential area.

There are other shops located near Number 81 but these are selling lunchtime food
and take-away fish and chips which, although it entails queuing outside at the
moment due to Covid, would not normally mean that lots of people were hanging
around outside the premises for hours. People come and go in the usual way when

shopping.

Following earlier objections the café is now posting a proper menu which is an
improvement on the original offer.

If permission is granted, the small size of the inside space will inevitably mean that
doors will be left open and people will move from inside to outside where tables and
chairs have been placed and any music will be heard by people living nearby. Those
https://se|bydc.sharepoint.com/sites/Groups/Shared Documents/Comm_Minutes/1.
Committees/1.5 Licensing/11. Licensing SUB-COMMITTEE/7. 19.07.21 Hearing - Eighty 1 Cafe, Brook
Street, Selby/5. Reports/Appendix 6 represenpna'gé)tzl_q persons.docx



of us who live in this area obviously already live with the noise of trains passing
through but this is intermittent and not constant like live or recorded music would be.

We understand that one of the owners previously ran another licensed live music
venue in Ousegate and following objections, lost his licence. We recognise that this
may only be rumour but SDC records would clarify this point

Parking is already an issue along Brook Street and beyond the level crossing into
Doncaster Road and by putting tables and chairs in the outside area there is
absolutely no provision for parking within the curtilage for visitors to the
establishment. Because of the location of the property on the main A19 and next to
the railway line no parking is allowed on the street. Where will users of this facility
park without causing considerable obstruction of the highway or, much worse, the
footpaths? ’

The proximity to the railway line and level crossing increases the safety issues for
users and people who are just using the footpath to get home who may have to
move out into the road in order to get round people using the outside area because
there is no permanent barrier. The outside area is simply bordered by some rails
and ropes which will not discourage people who are drinking from straying onto the
footpath and causing an obstruction let alone onto the highway.

A bar is more suited to the town centre and not local residential areas and we
understand that a recent application by The New Little Coffee House at the town-end
of Brook Street for later opening was recently refused because it was deemed to be
“outside the town centre”. To grant this application which is even further out of town
would appear to be contrary to SDC’s current decisions and will certainly be open to
challenge by those of us who support these objections.

Yours faithfully

https://selbydc.sharepoint.com/sites/Groups/Shared Documents/Comm_Minutes/1.
Committees/1.5 Licensing/11. Licensing SUB-COMMITTEE/7. 19.07.21 Hearing - Eighty 1 Cafe, Brook
Street, Selby/5. Reports/Appendix 6 representation othePpage\séhacx



To: Selby District Council

Planning Department
22" June 2021

Dear Sirs,
Number 81 Brook Street, Selby — Application for Café/Bar Licence

As local residents we are writing to object to the above application. We believe that
the current use as a café (but not with late night opening) may be permissible in
terms of noise and nuisance for neighbours and safety of other pedestrians, road
users etc because the comings and goings can be controlled in terms of numbers
but great care must be taken to ensure road safety and no incursion onto the
neighbouring railway tracks. We believe that the views of both North Yorkshire
Highways and Network Rail should be sought for any use particularly one involving
large numbers of people congregating and the presence of alcohol.

In the past the premises have been a local paper, confectionery and convenience
shop for many years and as such were in keeping with the surrounding residential
area which it serves. More recently the opening hours had varied to provide some
late-night shopping until 8:00 pm but this was for grocery and other items i.e. it was a
local convenience shop. As such the users of those shops were local residents who
needed something in a hurry or a lottery ticket and shopped in ones or twos in
keeping with normal retail customer behaviour.

The proposed licence to run a bar with music will encourage large groups of people
at any one time who will be staying for much longer periods and whose behaviour
may be influenced by alcohol.

The current use as a café might work so long as it was open during the daytime and
the outside area was well managed in terms of overcrowding and incursion on the
footpath. This is very different to past use as a local shop and does not fit with the
surrounding residential area.

There are other shops located near Number 81 but these are selling lunchtime food
and take-away fish and chips which, although it entails queuing outside at the
moment due to Covid, would not normally mean that lots of people were hanging
around outside the premises for hours. People come and go in the usual way when

shopping.

Following earlier objections the café is now posting a proper menu which is an
improvement on the original offer.

If permission is granted, the small size of the inside space will inevitably mean that
doors will be left open and people will move from inside to outside where tables and
chairs have been placed and any music will be heard by people living nearby. Those
https://selbydc.sharepoint.com/sites/Groups/Shared Documents/Comm_Minutes/1.
Committees/1.5 Licensing/11. Licensing SUB-COMMITTEE/7. 19.07.21 Hearing - Eighty 1 Cafe, Brook
Street, Selby/5. Reports/Appendix 6 represenpa&'gé)tzl_g persons.docx



of us who live in this area obviously already live with the noise of trains passing
through but this is intermittent and not constant like live or recorded music would be.

We understand that one of the owners previously ran another licensed live music
venue in Ousegate and following objections, lost his licence. We recognise that this
may only be rumour but SDC records would clarify this point

Parking is already an issue along Brook Street and beyond the level crossing into
Doncaster Road and by putting tables and chairs in the outside area there is
absolutely no provision for parking within the curtilage for visitors to the
establishment. Because of the location of the property on the main A19 and next to
the railway line no parking is allowed on the street. Where will users of this facility
park without causing considerable obstruction of the highway or, much worse, the
footpaths?

The proximity to the railway line and level crossing increases the safety issues for
users and people who are just using the footpath to get home who may have to
move out into the road in order to get round people using the outside area because
there is no permanent barrier. The outside area is simply bordered by some rails
and ropes which will not discourage people who are drinking from straying onto the
footpath and causing an obstruction let alone onto the highway.

A bar is more suited to the town centre and not local residential areas and we
understand that a recent application by The New Little Coffee House at the town-end
of Brook Street for later opening was recently refused because it was deemed to be
“outside the town centre”. To grant this application which is even further out of town
would appear to be contrary to SDC'’s current decisions and will certainly be open to
challenge by those of us who support these objections.

Yours faithfully

https://selbydc.sharepoint.com/sites/Groups/Shared Documents/Comm_Minutes/1.
Committees/1.5 Licensing/11. Licensing SUB-COMMITTEE/7. 19.07.21 Hearing - Eighty 1 Cafe, Brook
Street, Selby/5. Reports/Appendix 6 representation otheﬁarg@s;ﬂdl:x



Brook Street/Doncaster Road /\PFQNG’/}( 7

Not Set

i
i

il
e

il
1

Ee e %"
Fm— \4’
1 .?;:ii"

81 Brook

—
—

= B
-2
v

nE

TR

A
e

ilu

Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey mapping with the permission of Her Majesty's Stationary
Office. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil
proceedings © Crown Copyright

Selby District Council Licence No. 100018656

This copy has been produced specifically for Planning and Building Control purposes only.

No further copies may be made.

Pann AG

MHU L4




This page is intentionally left blank



D | B Appbsonpd

O ") Tl
© -

o0t n 1 amiipates et T warss ami 3w

completed withm 13 days.

The alievnicees route lor oraifc ftciad 7y the raad
O

Bremasie Razd The Green, Hgh Strest. Snah

Byt gt Tu Dot Pomes eitan
e L e

1 G, ik g A e
i ANy e S Sant o A
L14 nna fad

T e cauet o g g o e 4
crvar The bk il 14 camh =3 dborets e
i Y Wy i,
it
Formrr -
Vagrmty s Gomamar Sy ram w1 S0 i
ot 17 bteg
L o . Lmarkss
ety frymri el g AT A s AT P

x| B asseonsd x

Ciflseascousins/ApeDatasiocalf

v wedetonten AL K

tim sty Sebcaze
e of Loged & D sroecs
Four 4 trg of tacsurr Countd
ot oy (5o Caes =8 1 e ek
B e e
g o ol e o e e
e o o et i 8 94 M AT

N Senimiior [fewy L om0 ) fube hobes X

ANeICacheContynt Culloah/TRPEXCEG Public

Ap/oano’/k 3

+ -

=20Nohe

Bl

Toipdl X

Y

S Ntz e :\-.--'---m. —

AOAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT
1984 SECTION 14 (1) - TEMPORARY
PROHIBITION OF THROUGH TRAFFIC
BOOTHFERAY AOAD
LEVEL CROSSING, GOOLE
tdouce iz hercky 4o that Exet Ruing o Yorbaiee

Caunct inzends rot e than szeen fay3 from e
Lrm of tha ~ance 0 roke an Coder the ofies
ol which il be tn 36 bt vty il Tom
rocecdm over B'ocmsvv e
Coole turmy the fodomnt

2330 hours Scrurday H[urw 1011 ot

0435 hours Sundoy 20 fune 1021

e onbl B 0 R b
cumagery rovIcng @Ok o e Tam Tl wE AL
iz zamatent eh Smarmg the sy o
e The Oreer n vild foc 18 narth o €
<t That he anrky snd b eompieted it
i howrs
he Utamitrs ruts for 1T affected by the 1334

Scsrderry Aoul Asmelfls dox Anvierion %031

Normmy ¥ Torm Py, Lover Br4g=

Strert. Comraton SEete, Murmers Sazet

The pmzrreon raute % b2 uged 38 the bme of
rv The r318 mi be el 13 4d wrifc

e o T 1 01 153949

Duted 17ty 1011
At drduan
U tnr of Curmumies 4 B

THE EAST MITING OF

BOAD TRAFNC SICULATIONACT
1924 SECTION 14 (1} TEMPORARY
PROMIBITION OF THROUGH TRAFFIC

CAVE LEVEL
CLLERKER SGAD.
ety e That it g 80T oy
e o e e e o e
rte

4r mombens wareg s preed 3T Rary
_-.!l}l!n-m Numttey 39 pums 3331
€21 reeezimy o -mbie e vl

4_»1.".-‘.. b 4
fea— g vy
P ool peskag s
4 e it it the acrks afl 5 competsy

aiectel by tha road
inis i 9s s Eerier Hoad Man Mresd Carr
Cimwt o Line Comenan Rl Mifcek iy

i ouncd vnd ask gt gy Cas
w314 DI
s 3t 1531
e e ¥ b ot
o ok . i e A 3

THE EAST RIDING
TORKSHIRE COUNCIL
ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT
1984 SECTION 14 (1) TEMPORARY
PROHBITION OF THROUGH TRAFFIC
GREENDAK LANE LEVEL CROSSING.

rocmzim s etk Lans Lors Crameg.
(LRardyss Lurg the oliermong pereat 07 30 frase
al 7.00 heurs Sondoy 20 june 2021
The road doure & aeemtry i cuple the lered
sromng g waeks £ e camrled out 0 L
Iranpee Sonsient 4AEh e g the ey o the
et The Order n vakd for (8 marchata o
s sz thatthe morha il e comeoleted.
s S Pt
PacRE e e i s o
Greenoak Linc. friliuze L Sadiemarpe trasd
Lane seatren Rout Scavy Lms, Clomertharse Pl
Msun Raad 1 Man Aaad Sereece Rom
The dversion muts wd he wned Ik ihe ame of
o The raad +il o choted 10 a1 128c
Furthar wormacn tan he sbtuncd by corean
e cound zd aikmy for Hogmsys Cutarwesr Cars
<o ro15a2) 193939
Dz 27 May 2021

i Bedory - Divestor of Lomurmies & Erersmant
Caurty M Bevtey, 2 Rebeng fYrkenes +L11 PB4

Flopmn ks S e e e vl ot ¢ T ke it e
st o ot S, w0 31051 STHIY LT N
_ma—- = - -
ucann . e Licening Urocsing
PPLCATIC Sherscnnat
. am:“‘ i Appcation for & Apufcasion for 2

Dugatrgd, = b
Pk ferebt fad

To Advertise in
the Epworth
Times, Goole

Times and
Selby Times
Telephorne
071405 720770

THE EAST RIDING OF
YORKSHIRE COUNCIL
HOAD THAFFIC RESULATION ACT 104
SECTION 14 {1)
TEMPORARY PROMIBITION OF
THROUGH TRAFFIC
OXMARDYKE LEVEL CROSSING.
BLAG!

Natze 1 vty v Fat 2t g il Yerushars
Ceuncl itz nol ¥ it seven ey feean
iz 3l 4ms ~oucs to ke an Orer he ctez: o
it o1 bz 30 arotiint any achee 1o
L g Bkt S vy #4

= Oemrge

follomat pre )
5758 et 1109 houn Sumder 10 Jurre 10T
erable wre wing

Fangr Lane wally Ui riion 4cal
Snstlecorye sm..y are lgsr =y

Pt 27 Ay 2000
o Dy of L

Cawrr terron Lot By Frnor i

Tenders are inviled from
nterested parties lor the running
of the Victona Pleasure Ground

Bar and the Snack Bar

Enquines tor both matters
can be directed (o
David Jeffreys, Chair CIC,
davidmjetfreys@gmail.com or
telephone 07889564174,

AT
Eetvea 290 ] fin Ha tay 21w
e

Fown b
ety e Pl

Hen Srmed
e Lot
fre e

1y e s

159 fune 2021
Apmcars Codten
Ricraton
e o e
as

frr
(=T

sy i 08 WS

000
LAST DA&TE  FOR
|mesaurarens

-

-’
|

(I e Pp—

Articles For Sale

BATHROOM CHILD'S oke
mixer tap. £1¢  heimel  Pappa
Two oid nmage Pg affers Chids
glazed aarihen books exceilenl
|5 F30 Medsum  gualdy e1.e2
tee deepers st eacn Carboct
£20 3ees WUC items 30p sach
30 CO phayes, offers

Smal  snowing

Page 47

maching.  ofters
Tet 01405 347315
HOMDA otavator
Sho engre £140
Honda generatos

€140 Partrer
Stsaw £150 A3
good  sonaion

mae deiais Tl

01757 638675 01405 759294

BT 510 answer

BREAD mactine

phone exc/cond. Brevile, tern)
Doxed £15 paddle sale us
Ceramic fring  fo dmess. Y20 of
pan 28cm, new  nearcst dfer only
£5 G5} ‘ramed used twme To!
mimer 283200 0772 47658

saccond, $10 Tal

BOWLS Almark
Commarmers. Size
4H Setol 3 Cary
nag Included €25
Tel: 07583256031

LAWN seet and
sompost spreader
8000 Tel O77R®
166375




This page is intentionally left blank



SELB

DISTRICT COUNCIL

PREMISES LICENCE NUMBER
PREMISES DETAILS

Postal addtess of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

EIGHTY 1 CAFE LIMITED
81 BROOK STREET

Post town SELBY Post code YO8 4AT

Telephone numben.

Whete the licence is time limited the dates
Not Time Limited

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

SALE BY RETAIL OF ALCOHOL

The times the licence authotises the cartrying out of licensable activities

Supply of alcohol Supply of alcohol for consumption On the premises ]
iifard il Off the premises | []
gs
Day | Start | Finish Both X
Mon | 12:00 Seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol
22.30
Tue | 12:00
- 22.30
Wed | 12:00
‘ 22.30 -
Thur | 12:00 Non-standard timings
22.30
Fri 12:00
22.30 '
Sat 12:00
1 22.30 '
Sun | 12:00
22.30

Page 49



Hours premises are | Seasonal variations
open to the public
Standard days and
timings
Day Start Finish
Mon | 08:00
23:00
Tue | 08:00
23:00
Wed | 08:00
o 23:00 | Non standard timings:
Thur | 98.00
23:00
Fr | 08:00
Sat | 08:00
. 23.00
Sun | 08:00
A 23:00

Name, (registered) addtess, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of
premises licence

Eighty 1 Café Limited
81 Brook Street, Selby, YO8 4AT

Info@eightyl.uk

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where
applicable)

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the
premises licence authotises for the supply of alcohol

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated
premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Selby District Council

Page 50




Signed: ....oiiiiiiiii e Date Granted:

Sharon Cousins
Licensing Manager
Selby District Council

Page 51



/Annex 1 — Mandatory Conditions|

Section 19- Alcoho]

® No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence: -

a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the
premises licence, ot

b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal
licence or his personal licence is suspended.

e That every supply of alcohol under the ptemises licence must be made, ot
authorised by, a person who holds a personal licence.

L— (1) The tesponsible person must ensure that all staff on relevant premises do not
carty out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the
premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the
following activities, ot substantially similar activities, carried on for the putpose of
encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises

(2) games or other activities which requite or encourage, or are designed to require or
encourage, individuals to—
(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to dtink alcohol sold
or supplied on the premises befote the cessation of the period in which the
responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or
(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a
manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective:

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or
reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a
manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective.

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in
the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage ot
glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable
mannet.

(e) dispensing alcohol directly into the mouth of another (other than where that other
customer is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability)

2. The responsible petson must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to
customers where it is reasonably available.

3.— (1) The premises licence holder or club ptemises certificate holder must ensure
that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale
or supply of alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must
ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is catried on in accordance with the age
verification policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals whp@@ tsg:: responsible person to be
under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be spectHed m the policy) to produce on



request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth

and either —
(a) holographic mark
(b) an ultraviolet featute

4. The responsible person must ensure that—

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the
premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance
ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available in the following
measures—

(i) beer or cider: 72 pint;

(i) gin, ram, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and

(idi) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is
available to customers on the premises: and

(c) where a customer does not in relation to the sale of alcohol specify the quantity of
alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are available.

[Section 19 (4)(4 ) Banning of selling alcohol below cost price|

1. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on ot
off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

2. For the purposes of the condition set out in patagraph 1—

(a)“duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979;
(b)“permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula—
P=D+ DXYV)

where—

(i) P is the permitted price,

(ii)D is the rate of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty wete
charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and

(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the
value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;

(c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a
ptemises licence—
(i) the holder of the premises licence,
(ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or
(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under
such a licence;
(d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a
club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a
capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and
(e) “valued added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value
Added Tax Act 1994.

3. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from
this paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph
shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the
nearest penny.

4. (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies whete the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of
paragraph 2 on a day (“the first day”) would be different from the permitted price on
the next day (“the second day”) as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value
added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies
of alcohol which take place before the expity of the period of 14 days beginning on the
second day. Page 53



Annex 2 ~ Conditions consistent with the operating scheduld

a) Genetral — all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)

L.All staff fully trained on the licensing objectives and current best practices by premises
supetrvisor.

2.Staff training records to be kept on site.

3.CCTYV to be in operation on the premises, with tecordings stored locally and on-line for a
minimum of 28 days. The only people with access to tecordings ate directors and
managers. Posters clearly displayed showing CCTV in operation.

4.There will be 2 Cameras to cover main room, one in back toom and one exterior clearly
showing the outside seating area.

5.1d checks to be carried out and challenge 25 will be in force with posters displayed.

6.Premises supervisor ot a nominated responsible person to be on site at key times, such
as Friday and Saturday evenings.

b) The Prevention of Crime & Disorder

1. Itis the responsibility of the Designated Premises Supervisor / Manager on duty
for risk assessing the need for SIA Door Supervisors at the premises. Special
consideration should be given to the need for Door staff on Fridays/Saturdays or
any Sunday leading into a bank holiday Monday.

2. A personal licence holder will be on duty at the premises or a designated
responsible person when it is open for licensable activities on a Friday and Saturday
evening from 1900hrs till close or on a Sunday evening from 19:00 till close leading
in to a bank holiday.

3. Cctvy

A digital colour CCTV system will be installed to cover the premises and recorded

coverage will include all areas (including outside ateas) to where public have access to

consume alcohol. It will be maintained, working and recording at all imes when the
ptemises are open.

The recordings should be of good evidential quality to be produced in Court or other

such hearing. Copies of the recordings will be kept available for any Responsible

Authority for 28 days. Subject to Data Protection requirements.

Copies of the recordings shall be made available to any Responsible Authority within

48 hrs upon request. Subject to Data Protection requirements.

Copies of the recordings will display the cortect time and date of the recording.

It is the responsibility of the management to ensute that there are sufficient members

of staff available during the hours of operation to be able to download evidence from

the cctv system at the request of the police or responsible authority. Subject to Data

Protection requirements.

4. Incident & Refusals Register
A Refusals Register and Incident Report Register will be kept. Such documents
will record incidents of staff refusals of alcohol sales to under-age or drunk people
as well as incidents of any anti-social behaviour and ejections from the premises.
Such records shall be kept for at least one yeat. [For the avoidance of doubt, the
one year period relates to each respective entry in the log book and runs from the
date of that particular entry]: They will be made available immediately upon a
reasonable request from any responsible authority.

5. The premises shall operate the Challenge 25 policy for the sale of alcohol,

The only acceptable proof of age identification shall be a current passport, Photo
card Driving Licence or identification cartying the PASS logo (until other Effective
identification technology e.g. thumb print or pupil recognition, Is adopted by the
Premises Licence Holder).

6. Staff Training

Documented staff training will be given tegarding staff’s obligation under the

Licensing Act in respect of the:-

Retail sale of alcohol
Age verification policy
Conditions attached to the Premises Licence
Permitted Licensable activities

The Licensing objectives and
The Opening Times of the venue. Page o4




Such records shall be kept for a minimum of one year and will be made available
immediately upon request from any Responsible Authority. [For the avoidance of
doubt, the one-year period relates to each respective entry in the log book and runs
from the date of that particular entry]

7. No drinks or dtinking glasses shall be taken out of the licensed premises ot
(licensed area) onto the pavement or highway.

8. The sale of alcohol shall cease 30 minutes before close of business on any given
day to allow for ‘drinking up’ time.

9. The outside area will not be used by customers after 2100hrs, and tables and chairs
should be stacked away after this time. Patrons can continue to use the outdoor
area for smoking only after 2100hts.

10. Only toughened glass ot polycarbonate vessels will be allowed in the outside atea.

11. As part of the operating schedule the applicant has offered food and hot beverages
to be served whilst the premises are opening however Late-night refreshment has
not been applied for so no food or hot drinks will be served after 2300hrs.

12. An anti-drugs policy will be in place and staff trained accordingly, and records
kept as in accordance with condition 6 of Prevention of Crime and Disorder

13. Food will always be available when the premises is open as well as hot beverages

c) Public Safety

1.Fire risk assessment has been done and will be kept up to date.

2.Capacity limit set to 60 and will be closely monitored by staff.

3.First aid box and logbook on site and all staff trained in basic first aid with a fully
qualified first aider on the team.

4.All furniture has current fire safety certificates.

5.Notices detailing the actions to be taken in the event of fite or other emergency are
prominently displayed.

6.Fire fighting equipment and first aid box on site and all staff have been trained.

d)The Prevention of Public Nuisance

1. Prominent, clear notices shall be displayed at all exits/in the beer garden requesting
customers and staff to respect the needs of local residents and leave the premises and area
quietly

2. The disposal of waste bottles into external receptacles shall not take place between the
hours of 2300 and 0700hrts

3 Doors and windows will be kept closed when regulated entertainment is taking place
4.The playing of live and recorded music in outside seating areas of the premises is not
permitted

5. There will be regular litter picking outside of the premises

¢) The Protection of Children from Harm

1.The premises operate a proof of age policy. Challenge 25 postets will be clearly
displayed.

2.As per condition 5 under crime and disorder

3.Only children accompanied by an adult will be permitted in the premises after 19:00 hrs.

[Annex 3 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the Licensing Authority|

No Hearing Held

|Annex 4 - Plans|

As attached Reference: Plan Eighty 12021

Page 55




Page 56



EIGHTY1

Figure 2 View from Level crossing

Page 57



Figure 4 Left side of shop frontage

Page 58



Figure 5 View of the street to the left

Page 59



Figure 7 Counter at the entrance of the shop

Page 60



Figure 8 Seating area

Page 61



Figure 9 Doors to the toilets on the left

Page 62



A,e,mnd/x /]

Letter from Selby licencing accepted as conditions on the licence.
Dear Mr Wright,

Thank you for allowing =———————=and | to visit your premises on 19/04/21 to discuss your
business model. As you are aware | am a Licensing Officer for North Yorkshire Police, part of my
role is to process all licensing applications that are submitted to North Yorkshire Police in our role as
a responsible authority (as defined by the Licensing Act 2003). | would ask that you accept this e-mail
as both an acknowledgement to your communication and the formal response.

In assessing this application, | have considered the Licensing Objectives and the police would seek
the following conditions at Eighty 1 Café Itd in addition to those offered in your application to
mitigate the risk of Crime and Disorder and Public Nuisance at the premises. Should these conditions
not be acceptable to you then North Yorkshire Police would submit a formal representation in
respect of this matter.

1. Itisthe responsibility of the Designated Premises Supervisor / Manager on duty for
risk assessing the need for SIA Door Supervisors at the premises. Special
consideration should be given to the need for Door staff on Fridays/Saturdays or any
Sunday leading into a bank holiday Monday.

2. Apersonal licence holder will be on duty at the premises or a designated responsible
person when it is open for licensable activities on a Friday and Saturday evening from
1900hrs till close or on a Sunday evening from 19:00 till close leading in to a bank
holiday.

3. ccrv

A digital colour CCTV system will be installed to cover the premises and recorded coverage will
include all areas (including outside areas) to where public have access to consume alcohol. It will
be maintained, working and recording at all times when the premises are open.

The recordings should be of good evidential quality to be produced in Court or other such
hearing. Copies of the recordings will be kept available for any Responsible Authority for 28
days. Subject to Data Protection requirements.

Copies of the recordings shall be made available to any Responsibie Authority within 48 hrs upon
request. Subject to Data Protection requirements.

Copies of the recordings will display the correct time and date of the recording.

It is the responsibility of the management to ensure that there are sufficient members of staff
available during the hours of operation to be able to download evidence from the cctv system at
the request of the police or responsible authority. Subject to Data Protection requirements.

4. Incident & Refusals Register

A Refusals Register and Incident Report Register will be kept. Such documents will record
incidents of staff refusals of alcohol sales to under-age or drunk peopie as well as incidents
of any anti-social behaviour and ejections from the premises.

Such records shall be kept for at least one year. [For the avoidance of doubt, the one year
period relates to each respective entry in the log book and runs from the date of that

Page 63



6.

particular entry]: They will be made available immediately upon a reasonable request from
any responsible authority.

The premises shall operate the Challenge 25 policy for the sale of alcohol.
The only acceptable proof of age identification shall be a current passport, Photo card

Driving Licence or identification carrying the PASS logo (until other Effective identification
technology e.g. thumb print or pupil recognition, is adopted by the Premises Licence Holder).

Staff Training

Documented staff training will be given regarding staff’s obligation under the Licensing Act in
respect of the:-

10.

11.

Retail sale of alcohol

Age verification policy

Conditions attached to the Premises Licence

Permitted Licensable activities

The Licensing objectives and

The Opening Times of the venue.

Such records shall be kept for a minimum of one year and will be made available
immediately upon request from any Responsible Authority. [For the avoidance of doubt, the
one year period relates to each respective entry in the log book and runs from the date of

that particular entry]

No drinks or drinking glasses shall be taken out of the licensed premises or (licensed area)
onto the pavement or highway.

The sale of alcohol shall cease 30 minutes before close of business on any given day to allow

for ‘drinking up’ time.

The outside area will not be used by customers after 2100hrs and tables and chairs should
be stacked away after this time. Patrons can continue to use the outdoor area for smoking

only after 2100hrs.
Only toughened glass or polycarbonate vessels will be allowed in the outside area.
As part of the operating schedule the applicant has offered food and hot beverages to be

served whilst the premises are opening however Late night refreshment has not been
applied for so no food or hot drinks will be served after 2300hrs.

Page 64



EIGHTY 1 LICENCE APPLICATION
alcohol licence, to give our customers more

y be aware we have recently applied for an
a weekend.

As you ma
choice and a late evening experience on
enced to create a relaxed, chi
f premium drin

{led atmosphere, with very ambient
ks, not the standard offering of other town

It is our intention, once lic

background music and to have a range o
e the time to enter your

centre establishments.
e willing to support our application, please tak

If you are local, and would b
SIGNATURE l

details.
NAME ADDRESS
- - - = - _. - " I ..

i

T

et

o~
— ’ &

1
T
= — l y
——= s V=




EIGHTY 1 LICENCE APPLICATION

ave recently applied for an alcohol licence, to giv
weekend.

e our customers maore

As you may be aware we h
choice and a late evening experience on a

enced to create a relaxed, chilled atmosphere, with very ambient

not the standard offering of other town

itis our intention, once lic
background music and to have a range of premium drinks,

centre establishments.
lication, please take the time to enter your

if you are local, and would be willing to support our app

SIGNATURE _J

details.
ADDRESS '

NAME




From:

Sent: 08 July 2021 18:45
To: info@eighty1.uk

Cc: Democratic Services
Subject: Fwd: License proposal
>

> Hello.

> To whom this may concern.
> | live a few minutes walk from cafe 81 and I will be really excited to have a licensed bar so close to my home which

my family (including the dog) can walk to and enjoy a drink.

> There is nothing at this end of town which allows this.

> Knowing the owners from

> Previous business in Selby | know that cafe 81 will be monitored extremely well and will be a safe environment for
anyone to call in.

> | full support the license and have no question that it will be a great success for residents close by.

>

> Kind Regards

———

Page 67



To whom it may concern

Please take this email in support of the licensing application for Eighty One Cafe and Lounge Bar
based on Brook Street.

As a local homeowner at =—Doncaster Road, | welcome the opportunity to have such a great
business in close proximity, which will serve alcohol - currently our only options are based in Brayton

or the town centre.

| know lan Wright to be a wholly responsible license holder in previous locations, including The
Venue which was based on Ousegate.

Kind regards

Page 68



To Whom It May Concemn

Re License application for Eighty 1 Cafe & Lounge Bar

We are writing to express our support for Eighty 1 Cafe & Lounge Bar and their license
application.

We feel the business has greatly benefitted the Armoury Road and Doncaster Road area and is
proving popular by both local residents and people who visit from further afield, and we believe
that being granted a license to serve alcohol would further benefit the local residents.

As local residents ourselves we are looking forward to being able to spend more time at Eighty 1,
and the opportunity to have an alcoholic drink whilst enjoying a quiet and relaxed atmosphere on
an evening.

We are more than happy to be contacted should you require any further information regarding our
support.

Yours faithfully,

Page 69



Eighty 1 directors responses in highlighted text.

As local residents we are writing to object to the above application. We believe that
the current use as a café (but not with late night opening) may be permissible in
terms of noise and nuisance for neighbours and safety of other pedestrians, road
users etc because the comings and goings can be controlled in terms of numbers
but great care must be taken to ensure road safety and no incursion onto the
neighbouring railway tracks. We believe that the views of both North Yorkshire
Highways and Network Rail should be sought for any use particularly one involving
large numbers of people congregating and the presence of alcohol.

North Yorkshire highways have been informed of our application and have no
objections.

Furthermore, Environmental Health have been informed and had the following to
say, which we have agreed to as a condition:

1. Prominent, clear notices shall be displayed at all exits/in the beer garden
requesting customers and staff to respect the needs of local residents and leave the
premises and area quietly

2. The disposal of waste bottles into external receptacles shall not take place
between the hours of 2300 and 0700hrs

Selby licencing and Selby Police are also happy with our plans and procedures we
have put in place.

In the past the premises have been a local paper, confectionery and convenience
shop for many years and as such were in keeping with the surrounding residential
area which it serves. More recently the opening hours had varied to provide some
late-night shopping until 8:00 pm but this was for grocery and other items i.e. it was a
local convenience shop. As such the users of those shops were local residents who
needed something in a hurry or a lottery ticket and shopped in ones or twos in
keeping with normal retail customer behaviour.

This comment is irrelevant as the change of use to a café was granted in 2020

The proposed licence to run a bar with music will encourage large groups of people
at any one time who will be staying for much longer periods and whose behaviour
may be influenced by alcohol.

The proposed licence is not to “run a bar with music” it is to have the option to sell
alcohol in the café, with the benefit of opening later if trade permits. The only form of
music will be quiet background music, no louder than is currently being played.

The current use as a café might work so long as it was open during the daytime and
the outside area was well managed in terms of overcrowding and incursion on the
footpath. This is very different to past use as a local shop and does not fit with the
surrounding residential area.

Again irrelevant as planning already passed and it actually does fit in well with the
local regeneration scheme.

E:\DELL\Cafe\Licence review\Objection to Number 81 Brook St - With edits.docx

Page 70



There are other shops located near Number 81 but these are selling lunchtime food
and take-away fish and chips which, although it entails queuing outside at the
moment due to Covid, would not normally mean that lots of people were hanging
around outside the premises for hours. People come and go in the usual way when

shopping.

There are a late night Indian takeaway as well as a late night restaurant in the same
vicinity, the steakhouse restaurant also has a licence.

Following earlier objections the café is now posting a proper menu which is an
improvement on the original offer.

| have no idea what this is referring to, we had to have paper menus available to
customers during Covid.

If permission is granted, the small size of the inside space will inevitably mean that
doors will be left open and people will move from inside to outside where tables and
chairs have been placed and any music will be heard by people living nearby. Those
of us who live in this area obviously already live with the noise of trains passing
through but this is intermittent and not constant like live or recorded music would be.

We have invested in brand new air conditioning, so that doors do not need to be left
open at anytime. The outside area would only be available to people until 9pm, as
per our licence condition which we agreed to. After this time it would be for smokers
only and would be monitored. No music would be played outside at anytime.

We understand that one of the owners previously ran another licensed live music
venue in Ousegate and following objections, lost his licence. We recognise that this
may only be rumour but SDC records would clarify this point

This is untrue and just shows the level some people will go to.

Mr lan Wright, who is the person being referred to, has ran several bars and clubs in
Selby and all have been ran professionally with total respect to neighbours and the

town as a whole. Or —————— - he ran * years and
: years. ~———— Wwas soldonasa successful going concern, whilst

was wound up after issues with planning that would take too long to

resolve.

He is the former — ~h and the former _ " vovee —
= In 2006 Mr Wright won 2 awards at the Best Bar None

awards in the Selby area. Best bar ft ——————— and best club fo -
These awards were primarily for promoting responsible drinking and having good
procedures in place.

Parking is aiready an issue along Brook Street and beyond the level crossing into
Doncaster Road and by putting tables and chairs in the outside area there is
absolutely no provision for parking within the curtilage for visitors to the
establishment. Because of the location of the property on the main A19 and next to
the railway line no parking is allowed on the street. Where will users of this facility

E:\DELL\Cafe\Licence review\Objection to Number 81 Brook St - With edits.docx

Page 71



park without causing considerable obstruction of the highway or, much worse, the
footpaths?

The outside area, which is part of the property, is currently used for tables and chairs
with professional stainless steel barriers. We do not expect any visitors to drive as
we will be serving the local community who will arrive on foot. We have been trading
without the license for over 3 months and there has been no issue with any illegal or
unsafe parking. If people are coming to drink they wouldn't be driving so no more of
an issue with the licence than without.

The proximity to the railway line and level crossing increases the safety issues for
users and people who are just using the footpath to get home who may have to
move out into the road in order to get round people using the outside area because
there is no permanent barrier. The outside area is simply bordered by some rails
and ropes which will not discourage people who are drinking from straying onto the
footpath and causing an obstruction let alone onto the highway.

There is an outside barrier which as previously mentioned is professional hospitality
barriers made from stainless steel. There are no “rope” barriers and people will
always be able to use the footpath as they do not go near the footpath. | have
attached an image of the barrier setup.

A bar is more suited to the town centre and not local residential areas and we
understand that a recent application by The New Little Coffee House at the town-end
of Brook Street for later opening was recently refused because it was deemed to be
“outside the town centre”. To grant this application which is even further out of town
would appear to be contrary to SDC's current decisions and will certainly be open to
challenge by those of us who support these objections.

This strip is of buildings on Brook Street are actually all commercial and the size of
the residential area away from the town at this side, would greatly benefit from this
kind of licensed premises away from the centre. We have had hundreds of local
people stating they would find it very beneficial, as they would prefer a relaxed, quiet
bar to drink in, rather than going into the town centre.

| believe The New Little Coffee House, who have been mentioned are surrounded by
residential properties, even with one above them.

Yours faithfully

E:\DELL\Cafe\Licence review\Objection to Number 81 Brook St - With edits.docx

Page 72






o ‘ L 14 .|n - \.
!..rm.»mu..l,..-u.......ﬂmnﬂ...ﬂ..nr




	Agenda
	4 Procedure for Licensing Hearings
	5 Application for a Premises Licence for Eighty 1 Cafe Ltd, 81 Brook Street, Selby, North Yorkshire, YO8 4AT
	Appendix 1: Original Application - Eighty 1 Cafe Ltd, 81 Brook Street, Selby, YO8 4AT
	Appendix 1a: Signed declaration of application - Eighty 1 Cafe Ltd, 81 Brook Street, Selby, YO8 4AT
	Appendix 2: Plan - Eighty 1 Cafe Ltd, 81 Brook Street, Selby, YO8 4AT
	Appendix 3: DPS consent - Eighty 1 Cafe Ltd, 81 Brook Street, Selby, YO8 4AT
	Appendix 4: Police Representation - Eighty 1 Cafe Ltd, 81 Brook Street, Selby, YO8 4AT
	Appendix 5: Environmental Health Representation - Eighty 1 Cafe Ltd, 81 Brook Street, Selby, YO8 4AT
	Appendix 6: Representations from other persons -  Eighty 1 Cafe Ltd, 81 Brook Street, Selby, YO8 4AT
	Appendix 7: Plan of location of representations -  Eighty 1 Cafe Ltd, 81 Brook Street, Selby, YO8 4AT
	Appendix 8: Newspaper Advertisement - Eighty 1 Cafe Ltd, 81 Brook Street, Selby, YO8 4AT
	Appendix 9: Draft Licence - Eighty 1 Cafe Ltd, 81 Brook Street, Selby, YO8 4AT
	Appendix 10: Photographs of the Premises - Eighty 1 Cafe Ltd, 81 Brook Street, Selby, YO8 4AT
	Appendix 11: Additional information from the applicant -  Eighty 1 Cafe Ltd, 81 Brook Street, Selby, YO8 4AT


